
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
  LCTCS President 
 
THROUGH: Dr. René Cintrón 
 Chief Education and Training Officer 
 
FROM: Dr. Adrienne Fontenot 
  Director of Adult Learning and Educational Programs 
 
DATE: November 20, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: For Board Action: Revisions to LCTCS WorkReady U Policies  
 
FOR BOARD ACTION:
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the attached revisions to LCTCS 
WorkReady U policies.  

Background:  LCTCS staff, along with WRU supervisors from various agencies, took part in a 
comprehensive review of all WorkReady U policies. The proposed changes include 
streamlining from 19 to 6 policies.  The policy work group suggested combining similar 
policies and retiring outdated or repetitive policies.  The WRU functional team voted in favor 
of moving forward with the proposed changes and sent the items for review to the August 
PACC meeting where they were approved. The proposed changes were sent to the Board of 
Supervisors for review and advisement in October. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 
 
History of Prior Actions:  There is a history of updating policies on an as-needed basis.  Since 
all policies will now have a 2020 review date, we are proposing a set, rotating review schedule 
of policies moving forward in addition to the as-needed reviews. 
 
Benefits to the System:  The updating of the policies will allow LCTCS to ensure that its 
policies accurately reflect the current landscape of adult education and high school equivalency 
testing in Louisiana.  
 
 
 
___________________________________   ___________________ 
Approved for Recommendation to the Board                   Date   
Dr. Monty Sullivan 
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